Attachment D — Public Correspondence



Roady, Jennifer

From: Truong, Angelica

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2021 11:26 AM

To: Ray Teran

Cc: Beddow, Donna; Ernest Pingleton; Roady, Jennifer; Brown, Bronwyn

Subject: RE: PUBLIC DISCLOSURE NOTICE - GRADING, CLEARING AND WATERCOURSES ORDINANCE
AMENDMENT

Hi Ray,

Thank you for your email. We will be looking into protection and preservation provisions for Part 2 of this effort. For Part
1 of the Grading Ordinance update, we will not be introducing any new regulations or policies. The Board directed us to
consolidate the existing agricultural clearing regulations into one chapter so that the ordinance is easier to utilize. We
will keep you updated on Part 2 as we move forward with analysis of new protection and preservation provisions.

Thank you,

Angelica Truong

Land Use/Environmental Planner Il|

County of San Diego- Planning & Development Services
5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 310

San Diego, CA 92123

& 619-323-8950

From: Ray Teran <rteran@viejas-nsn.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 4:15 PM

To: Truong, Angelica <Angelica.Truong@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Beddow, Donna <Donna.Beddow@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Ernest Pingleton <epingleton@viejas-nsn.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: PUBLIC DISCLOSURE NOTICE - GRADING, CLEARING AND WATERCOURSES ORDINANCE
AMENDMENT

Angelica, will there be provisions within the New Ordinance for protection and
preservation, through cultural monitoring, of cultural resources??

Ray Teran
Viejas Tribal Government
Resource Management Director
619-659-2312
rteran@viejas-nsn.gov




From: Truong, Angelica [mailto:Angelica.Truong@sdcounty.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 4:09 PM

To: Truong, Angelica <Angelica.Truong@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: PUBLIC DISCLOSURE NOTICE - GRADING, CLEARING AND WATERCOURSES ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE NOTICE
GRADING, CLEARING AND WATERCOURSES ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

December 2, 2021

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the County of San Diego (County) intends to adopt an amendment to the
County Grading, Clearing and Watercourses Ordinance (Ordinance). The proposed Ordinance amendment
can be reviewed at the following website
https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/sdc/pds/advance/GradingOrdUpdate.html, or at Planning &
Development Services (PDS), Project Processing Counter, 5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 110, San Diego,
California 92123. Under this process, public review is not required; however, any comments received will
be accepted and taken into consideration. Comments on the Ordinance amendment must be sent to the
PDS address listed above and should reference the project number and name, as shown below.

GRADING, CLEARING AND WATERCOURSES ORDINANCE AMENDMENT
PDS2021-POD-21-005

The County Ordinance was initially adopted in 1996 to establish regulations and procedures for permitting
earth movement (grading) and removing vegetation (clearing) to ensure public safety by preventing slope
failure, foundation failure, expansive soil damage, and erosion and drainage problems. The Ordinance
explicitly requires compliance with all applicable federal and State requirements and defines “grading” as
any excavating, filling, or a combination of the two.

As part of the ‘County’s commitment to addressing the affordable housing crisis in the unincorporated area
of San Diego, the County Board of Supervisors (BOS) accepted the Report of Options to Improve Housing
Affordability in the Unincorporated Area (Report) on October 10, 2018. As part of this meeting, the BOS
took Action 2.2, which directed staff to complete an update to the Ordinance through a bifurcated approach
separating agricultural clearing permits from the grading for residential housing projects.



On May 19, 2021 the BOS directed staff to return to the Board in 16 months with an update to the Grading,
Clearing, and Watercourses Ordinance (Ordinance) to consolidate the agricultural regulations into a single
chapter within the Ordinance while maintaining existing requirements, to clarify language and add missing
definitions. It should be noted that the Ordinance amendment does not propose any development.

For Part 2 of this effort, the BOS provided direction to pursue a comprehensive update to the Ordinance to
address agricultural and residential clearing and grading including reviewing requirements, thresholds, and
permit processes. This effort will take approximately three to four years to complete and environmental
review has begun in fiscal year 2021-2022. This effort will include reviewing best practices, evaluating the
benefits and risks, analyzing environmental impacts under CEQA, outreach to the public and stakeholders
including you all, drafting amended ordinance language, and returning to the Board for adoption.

Comments on Part 1, the Ordinance amendment, must be received no later than January 14, 2022 at 4:00
p-m. for a 43-day public disclosure period. These documents can also be reviewed at the PDS, Project
Processing Counter, 5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 110, San Diego, CA 92123. For additional information,
please contact Angelica Truong at angelica.truong@sdcounty.ca.gov or (619) 323-8950.
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Estimada parte interesada:

POR EL PRESENTE, SE DA AVISO de que el condado de San Diego (el "Condado”) tiene la intencién de
adoptar una modificacién a la Ordenanza de Nivelacién, Desbroce y Cursos de Agua del Condado (la
“Ordenanza”). La modificacion propuesta a la Ordenanza se puede consultar en el sitio web
https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/sdc/pds/advance/GradingOrdUpdate.html o en Servicios de
Planificacién y Desarrollo (PDS), Project Processing Counter (mostrador de procesamiento de
proyectos), 5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 110, San Diego, California 92123. No se requiere una revision
publica para este proyecto; sin embargo, se aceptaran y se tomaran en cuenta los comentarios que se
reciban. Los comentarios sobre esta modificacién a la Ordenanza deben enviarse a la direccion del PDS
mencionada arriba indicando el nimero y el nombre del proyecto que se indican a continuacion.




MODIFICACION A LA ORDENANZA DE NIVELACION, DESBROCE Y CURSOS DE AGUA
PDS2021-POD-21-005

La Ordenanza del Condado se adopto inicialmente en 1996 con el propdsito de establecer normas y
procedimientos para permitir el movimiento de tierras (nivelacion) y la eliminacidn de vegetacién
(desbroce) para garantizar la seguridad publica mediante la prevencidon de fallos en las pendientes y
los cimientos, dafnos expansivos en el suelo y problemas de erosidén y drenaje. La Ordenanza exige
explicitamente que se cumplan todos los requisitos federales y estatales aplicables y define “nivelacion”
como cualquier excavacion, relleno o combinacion de ambos.

Como parte del compromiso del Condado para abordar la crisis de vivienda asequible en el area no
incorporada de San Diego, la Junta de Supervisores del Condado (Board of Supervisors, BOS) aceptd
el Informe de opciones para mejorar la asequibilidad de las viviendas en el area no incorporada (el
“Informe”) el 10 de octubre de 2018. Como parte de esta reunién, la BOS implemento la Accion 2.2,
mediante la cual se ordend al personal completar una actualizacién de la Ordenanza a través de un
enfoque bifurcado que separa los permisos de desbroce agricola de la nivelacidon para los proyectos de
vivienda residencial.

El 19 de mayo de 2021, la Junta de Supervisores (la “Junta”) le ordend al personal que le presentara
una actualizacién de la Ordenanza de Nivelacién, Desbroce y Cursos de Agua del Condado (la
“Ordenanza”) en 16 meses para consolidar las regulaciones agricolas en un solo capitulo de la
Ordenanza, manteniendo los requisitos existentes, para aclarar la redaccion y afiadir definiciones
faltantes. Cabe sefialar que no se propone ningun desarrollo en la modificacion de la Ordenanza.

Para la segunda parte de esta iniciativa, la Junta dio instrucciones para que se lleve a cabo una
actualizacion exhaustiva de la Ordenanza que aborde la nivelacion y el desbroce agricolas vy
residenciales, incluyendo la revision de los requisitos, los umbrales y los procesos de autorizacion. Esta
iniciativa tomara, aproximadamente, entre tres y cuatro anos en completarse, y la revision ambiental
comenzd en el ano fiscal 2021-2022. Esta iniciativa comprendera la revisiéon de las practicas
recomendadas, la evaluacién de los beneficios y los riesgos, el analisis de los impactos ambientales en
virtud de la CEQA (Ley de Calidad Ambiental de California), la divulgacion al publico y a las partes
interesadas, entre las que se incluye usted, la redaccién de la Ordenanza modificada y la presentacion
a la Junta para su adopcion.

Los comentarios sobre la primera parte, la modificacidon a la Ordenanza, deben recibirse, a mas tardar,
el 14 de enero de 2022 a las 4:00 p. m. para un periodo de divulgacién publica de 43 dias. Estos
documentos también se pueden consultar en Servicios de Planificacion y Desarrollo (PDS), Project
Processing Counter (mostrador de procesamiento de proyectos), 5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 110,
San Diego, California 92123. Si desea obtener mas informacidon, comuniguese con Angelica Truong a
angelica.truong@sdcounty.ca.gov o al (619) 323-8950.
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ITO AY ISANG PAUNAWA na ang County ng San Diego (County) ay naglalayon na ipagtibay ang isang
susog sa Ordinansa sa Pagga-grado, Paglilinis at mga Daanan ng Tubig (Ordinansa). Ang
iminungkahing susog sa Ordinansa ay maaaring masuri sa sumusunod na pahinarya
https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/sdc/pds/advance/GradingOrdUpdate.html, o sa Mga
Serbisyo sa Pagpaplano at Pagpapaunlad (Planning & Development Services o PDS), Project Processing
Counter, 5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 110, San Diego, California 92123. Sa ilalim ng prosesong ito,
hindi kinakailangan ang pampublikong pagsusuri, gayunpaman, ang anumang komentong
matatanggap ay tatanggapin at isasaalang-alang. Ang mga komento sa susog sa Ordinansa ay dapat
ipadala sa tanggapan ng PDS na nakalista sa itaas at dapat tumukoy sa numero at pangalan ng
proyekto, tulad ng ipinapakita sa ibaba.




SUSOG SA ORDINANSA SA PAG-GAGRADO, PAGLILINIS AT MGA DAANAN NG TUBIG
PDS2021-POD-21-005

Ang Ordinansa ng County ay unang pinagtibay noong 1996 upang magtatag ng mga regulasyon at
pamamaraan para sa pagpapahintulot sa paggalaw ng lupa (pagga-grado) at pag-alis ng mga halaman
(paglilinis) upang matiyak ang kaligtasan ng publiko sa pamamagitan ng pagpigil sa pagbagsak ng
dalisdis, pagbagsak ng pundasyon, malawak na pinsala sa lupa, at mga problema sa pagguho at
pagtatapon ng tubig. Ang Ordinansa ay tahasang nangangailangan ng pagsunod sa lahat ng naaangkop
na mga kinakailangan ng pederal at Estado at tinukoy ang “pagga-grado” bilang anumang paghuhukay,
pagpuno, o isang kombinasyon ng dalawa.

Bilang bahagi ng pangako ng County sa pagtugon sa krisis sa abot-kayang pabahay sa hindi
ingkorporadong lugar ng San Diego, tinanggap ng Lupon ng mga Superbisor ng County (Board of
Supervisors 0 BOS) ang Ulat ng mga Opsyon upang Pagbutihin ang Kakayahan sa Pagbili ng Bahay sa
Hindi Ingkorporadong Lugar (Ulat) noong Oktubre 10, 2018. Bilang bahagi ng pagpupulong na ito, ang
BOS ay nagsagawa ng Aksyon 2.2, na nag-utos sa mga kawani na kumpletuhin ang isang ulat-
pagbabago sa Ordinansa sa pamamagitan ng isang bifurcated approach na naghihiwalay sa mga
permiso sa paglilinis ng agrikultura mula sa pagga-grado para sa mga proyektong pabahay.

Noong Mayo 19, 2021, ipinag-utos ng Lupon ng mga Superbisor (Lupon) sa mga kawani na balikan
ang Lupon sa loob ng 16 na buwan ng isang ulat-pagbabago sa Ordinansa sa Pagga-grado, Paglilinis
at Daanan ng Tubig (Ordinansa) upang pagsama-samahin ang mga regulasyon sa agrikultura sa isang
kabanata sa loob ng Ordinansa habang pinapanatili ang mga kasalukuyang kinakailangan, upang
linawin ang lengguwahe at idagdag ang mga nawawalang kahulugan. Dapat kilalanin na ang pag-
amyenda sa Ordinansa ay hindi nagmumungkahi ng anumang pagpapa-unlad.

Para sa ikalawang Bahagi ng pagsisikap na ito, ang Lupon ay nagbigay ng direksyon upang ituloy ang
isang komprehensibong ulat-pagbabago sa Ordinansa upang matugunan ang agrukultural at
residensyal na paglilinis at pagga-grado kabilang ang pagsusuri sa mga kinakailangan, mga limitasyon,
at mga proseso ng pagkuha ng permiso. Ang pagsisikap na ito ay aabutin ng humigit-kumulang tatlo
hanggang apat na taon upang makumpleto at ang pagsusuri sa kapaligiran ay nagsimula sa taon ng
pananalapi 2021 - 2022. Kasama sa pagsisikap na ito ang pagsusuri sa pinakamahusay na kagawian,
pagsusuri sa mga benepisyo at panganib, pagsusuri sa mga epekto sa kapaligiran sa ilalim ng CEQA,
pakikipag-ugnayan sa publiko at mga isteykholder kabilang kayong lahat, pagbalangkas ng
pinagbagong lenggwahe ng ordinansa, at pagbabalik sa Lupon para sa pagpapatupad nito.

Ang mga komento sa Unang Bahagi, ang pag-amyenda sa Ordinansa ay dapat matanggap nang hindi
lalampas sa Enero 14, 2022 ng alas 4:00 ng hapon para sa isang 43-araw na panahon ng
pampublikong paghahayag. Ang mga dokumentong ito ay maaari ding suriin sa PDS, Project Processing
Center, 5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 110, San Diego, CA 92123. Para sa karagdagang impormasyon,
mangyaring kontakin si Angelica Truong sa angelica.truong@sdcounty.ca.gov o (619) 323-8950

> kK >k %k >k

DAY LA THONG BAO rang Quan San Diego (Quan) dy dinh théng qua mét stra dbi dbi véi Séc Lénh San Bang, Phat
Quang va Ngudn Nuéc (Sac Lénh) cla Quan. Cé thé xem lai d& xuét stva dbi Séc Lénh tai trang web
sau https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/sdc/pds/advance/GradingOrdUpdate.html, hodc tai Planning &
Development Services (PDS), Project Processing Counter, 5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 110, San Diego, California
92123. Theo quy trinh nay, viéc xem xét cong khai 1a khong can thiét; tuy nhién, cac y kién glvi t¢i sé& dwoc chap nhan
va xem xét. Cac y kién vé stra d6i Sac Lénh phai dwoc givi dén dia chi ctia Phong Dich Vu Quy Hoach & Phat Trién
(PDS) néu trén va phai tham khdo ma sé ciing nhw tén dw an dwoc hién thj bén dudi.

SU’A BOI SAC LENH SAN BANG, PHAT QUANG VA NGUON NUOC
6



PDS2021-POD-21-005

Séc Lénh cia Quan ban dau dwoc thdng qua vao nam 1996 dé thiét lap cac quy dinh va tha tuc cho phép chuyen
doi dat (san bang) va loai bé tham thwc vat (phat quang) dé& dam bao an toan cong cong béng cach ngan chan sy cb
I& déc, v& méng, hw hai dat lan réng cling nhw cac van dé xéi mon va thoat nwéc. Sac Lénh yéu cau rd rang viéc
tuan tha tat c& cac yéu cau hién hanh cla Lién Bang va Tiéu Bang, dbng thoi dinh nghia “san bang” la cac hoat dong
dao dat, 1ap dat hodc két hop ca hai.

La mét phan trong cam két clia “Quén vé giai quyét khiing hodng nha & gia ca phai chéng trong khu vuc chua hop
nhét clia San Diego, Hoi Déng Giam Sat ciia Quan (BOS) da chap nhan Bao Céo vé Cac Phwong An Cai Thién Kha
N&ng Chi Tra Nha O tai Khu Ve Chwa Hop Nhét (Bao C4o) vao ngay 10 thang 10 ndm 2018. La mdt phan clia cudc
hop nay, BOS da thwc hién Hanh Dong 2.2, chi dao nhan vién hoan thanh ban cap nhat cho Sac Lénh théng qua
phwong phap phan nhanh tach gidy phép phat quang néng nghiép khai viéc san bang cho cac dy 4n nha & dan cuw.

Vao ngay 19 thang 5 nam 2021, Héi BDdng Giam Sat (Hoi Dbng) da chi dao nhan vién tré lai Hoi Dong trong 16 thang
v&i ban cap nhat San Bang, Phat Quang va Nguon Nuéc (Sac Lenh) dé hop nhét cac quy dinh néng nghlep thanh
mot chwong duy nhat trong Séc Lenh trong khi van duy tri cac yéu cu hién cé, dé lam rd ngon nglr va bd sung cac
dinh nghia con thiéu. Can lwu y réng viéc stra ddi S&c Lénh khong dé& xuét thém bét ky phat trién nao.

Déi v&i Phan 2 cla nb lwc nay, Hoi Ddng da dua ra hwdng cap nhat toan dién cho Sac Lénh dé giai quyét van de
phat quang va san bang néng nghiép va dan cw, bao gom viéc xem xét cac yéu cau, ngwdng va quy trinh cap
phép. N& lwc nay sé méat khodng ba dén bdn nam dé hoan thanh va viéc danh gia moéi trworng da bt diu vao nam tai
chinh 2021-2022. N& lyc nay sé bao gém viéc xem xét cac thuc tién tét nhét, danh gia cac lgi ich va rdi ro, phan tich
cac tac dong méi trwdng theo CEQA, tiép can v&i cong dong va cac bén lién quan bao gbm tat ca quy vi, soan thao
ngdn ngi¥ sac lénh stra dbi va gtvi lai cho Hoi Dong dé duyét.

Nhan xét v& Phan 1, stra dbi S&c Lénh phai dwoc glri t&i trwérc 4:00 chiéu ngay 14 thang 1 nam 2022 trong khoang
thoi gian 43 ngay cong bé. Céc tai liéu nay ciing co thé dwoc xem xét tai PDS, Project Processing Counter, 5510
Overland Avenue, Suite 110, San Diego, CA 92123. D& biét thém thong tin, vui ldng lién hé véi Angelica Truong theo
dia chi email angelica.truong@sdcounty.ca.gov hoac (619) 323-8950.

K %k >k %k >k

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

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 1:14 PM

To: Roady, Jennifer

Cc: Brown, Bronwyn

Subject: FW: [External] GRADING, CLEARING AND WATERCOURSES ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

Jenna, can you please save the email below from EHL to our stakeholder outreach folder?

From: Dan Silver <dsilverla@me.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 1:08 PM

To: Truong, Angelica <Angelica.Truong@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Lynch, Dahvia <Dahvia.Lynch@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Talleh, Rami <Rami.Talleh@sdcounty.ca.gov>; De La Rosa, Michael
<Michael.DeLaRosa@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Michael Beck <beckehl@icloud.com>

Subject: [External] GRADING, CLEARING AND WATERCOURSES ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

December 16, 2021

Angelica Truong

DPDS

5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 110
San Diego, CA 92123.
angelica.truong@sdcounty.ca.gov

RE: GRADING, CLEARING AND WATERCOURSES ORDINANCE AMENDMENT
Dear Ms. Truong:

Review of this amendment shows minor changes, new definitions, and consolidation of sections
pertaining to agriculture, all consistent with Board direction for Part 1 of the project. We have
no additional comments, but will await the more substantive changes anticipated in Part 2.

Best wishes for the Holiday and New Year,
Dan

Dan Silver, Executive Director
Endangered Habitats League

8424 Santa Monica Blvd., Suite A 592
Los Angeles, CA 90069-4267

213-804-2750
dsilverla@me.com
https://ehleague.org




Roady, Jennifer

From: Truong, Angelica

Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2022 9:03 AM
To: Roady, Jennifer

Subject: Fwd: Revisions for POD 21-005

FYl and Please save in stakeholder folder!

Thanks!

From: John Peterson <petersonenv@hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 8:29:34 AM

To: Truong, Angelica <Angelica.Truong@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Becky Falk <rebfalk7 @gmail.com>
Subject: [External] Re: Revisions for POD 21-005

Good talking with you Angelica. | appreciate your time and patience with me.

As we discussed yesterday one thing you might consider ( regarding Borrego and the 100-year
flood plain is):

1.
2.
3.

You might want to talk with DPW flood control regarding the issue.

| believe that there are different degrees of a 100-flood plain.

You have "minor sheet flooding" say anticipated flood flow depth of say less than ~2
feet versus within the proximal areas within an alluvium fan where you can have
significant channeled flood flow.

You might be able to "better" define the 100-year flood plain for agricultural areas in
Borrego to allow for areas subject to minor sheet flooding so long that diversion of the
flood flow is not allowed.

. Most of the agi in Borrego is on the distal areas of the fans and not in the proximal

areas. Also, generally minor sheet flooding would not be that impactive to many
agricultural activities.

The exemption could be based on a flood plain study to document the extent of the
potential flooding on the subject agi lands.

Just an idea for you to consider.

Let me know if | can be of any assistance in the future.

JP



John Peterson

Peterson Environmental Services

California Professional Geologist #3713 Certified Hydrogeologist #90
P.O. Box 512 Borrego Springs Ca. 92004

cell 858-220-0877

From: Truong, Angelica <Angelica.Truong@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 1:06 PM

To: John Peterson <Petersonenv@hotmail.com>; Becky Falk <rebfalk7 @gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Revisions for POD 21-005

Hi John,

Thank you for your email and Happy New Years to you as well! Yes, | do have time today to discuss, are you available
around 2:30PM today?

Thank you,

Angelica Truong

Land Use/Environmental Planner Il|

County of San Diego- Planning & Development Services
5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 310

San Diego, CA 92123

& 619-323-8950

From: John Peterson <Petersonenv@hotmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 1, 2022 11:19 AM

To: Truong, Angelica <Angelica.Truong@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Becky Falk <rebfalk7 @gmail.com>
Subject: [External] Revisions for POD 21-005

Angelica: | am a member of the Borrego Springs Sponsor Group and have been tasked with
the review of the proposed changes to the Grading and Clearing Ordinance.

Do you have any time on Monday for a phone call to discuss the revisions? | would appreciate
it much. My specific interest concerns the impact of the changes on agricultural activities
(present and future) here in Borrego.

Happy New Years to you. | am generally available most of the day on Monday.

P.S. | worked with Eric Gibson on the ordinance that was adopted in 1996. | worked in the
department for 22 years.

Seevya. JP



John Peterson
Peterson Environmental Services
California Professional Geologist #3713 Certified Hydrogeologist #90

P.O. Box 512 Borrego Springs Ca. 92004
cell 858-220-0877



	2021-12-01 Ray Teran, Viejas Tribal Government
	2022-01-04 John Peterson, Peterson Environmental Services

